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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 of the Individual Service Agreement (ISA) to the Master
Memorandum of Understanding between District and Bay Area Community Resources, San Rafael, CA, for the latter
to provide increased level of service, current staff hours, and hire one additional staff to enhance current comprehensive
After School Program that serves approximately 300 students daily, increasing the amount originally contracted in Menu
of Service, Option B, for 224/Alliance Academy's comprehensive After School Program, for the period July 1, 2010
through June 30, 2011, in the additional amount of $20,200.38, increasing the ISA not to exceed amount from $86,973.00
to $107,173.00.  All other terms and conditions of ISA remain in full force and effect.
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